TOWN OF SUN PRAIRIE TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS April 8, 2019

Call to Order: Supervisor Doug Yelk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 5556 Twin Lane Road. Supervisor J Seltzner, Clerk J Ramsfield, Clerk R Wiedenbeck, and Treasurer K Weisensel were present. Guests were R Rice, K Steele, and J Miller. Absent: Town Chair L Updike, Patrolman W Dorshorst.

Statement of Public Notice: Record in the minutes that the notice of this meeting was amended and posted on three Town bulletin boards on April 4, 2019.

Pledge of Allegiance: Clerk R Wiedenbeck led the pledge.

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: D Yelk made a motion to approve minutes from previous board meeting, seconded by J Seltzner. Aye Votes: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

Presentation of the Public: No one was present.

Road Report: Resident asked when the weight limit ban would be lifted. J Seltzer stated at least until the 4-15-19 but no later than 4-30-19.

Consider and take action: Approved Zoning Change for R Rice – Section 20; Parcel 0811-204-8811-0 (C-2 & R-1) (Legacy) and 0811-204-9050-0 (A1-EX) (Legacy); 2725 County Road T, Sun Prairie, WI – Parcel 0811-204-8811-0(Com & SFR) (Town Zoning). R Rice requested a rezone of his total parcel splitting between residential and commercial. D Yelk stated that town doesn't allow spot zoning under the new town zoning. The rezone will make the parcels zoning compliant. The Planning Commission approved 7 to 10. Moved by J Seltzner, Second by D Yelk to approve zoning change. Aye Votes: J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

Consider and take action: Approved Zoning Change for J & M Miller – Section 19: Parcels 0811-192-9930-0 (R-1A) (Legacy), 0811-192-9915-0 (RH-1) (Legacy) & 0811-192-9531-0 (RH-3) (Legacy); 3160 Bailey Rd, Sun Prairie, WI – Parcels 0811-192-9930-0 to (SFR) (Town Zoning); 0811-192-9915-0 (to remain RH-1) (Legacy) and 0811-192-9531-0 (to remain RH-3) (Legacy). J Miller requested rezoning of his 5.36 acres located to the west of his residence. The proposal to build a shed for his farm and drain tile equipment is AG related. The 5.36 acres would be zoned exclusive agriculture. Lots 2 and 3 on the Certified Survey Map (CSM) will bring them in compliance with Town zoning of SFR. Moved by J Seltzner, Second by D Yelk to approve zoning change. Aye Votes: J Seltzner, D Yelk. Nay votes: None. Motion Carries.

Consider and take action: Crossroads BP Operator License. Moved by DYelk, second J Seltzner to approve operator license as presented. Aye Votes: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion Carries.

Committee Updates

- a) EMS: Meeting tomorrow night 4-9-19.
- **b)** Parks: Meeting tomorrow night 4-9-19.
- c) Fire: D Yelk attended a Fire advisory meeting 2 weeks ago. Fire Chief gave a presentation on 2018 and what is going on for 2019. Financials were not available.
 - d) Town Zoning: No Meeting
 - e) Plan Commission: Meeting scheduled for April 15, 2019 at 6:00 pm.

Internal Audit: Motion made by D Yelk and seconded by J Seltzner to approve the internal audit. Aye Votes: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries.

Audit/Pay Bills:

Motion made by J Seltzner and seconded by D Yelk to approve the bills with the addition of \$1,500 to pay the board members. Aye Votes: J Seltner, D Yelk. Nay Votes: None. Motion Carries. Approval amended to adjust Burke Trucking check, less the \$90.98 and to show the correct invoices. Motion made by D Yelk and second by J Seltzner. Aye Votes: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay Votes: None. Motion carries.

New Business/Old Business:

Jerry Bradley donated 1 acre for the Pierceville Cemetery Association.

Ken Steele mentioned he would be interested in being on the Planning Commission. Supervisor D Yelk said he could put him in the hopper.

The clerk reported that on 4/2/19 a Resident complained about the gravel that was spread all over the resident lawns from the snowplow and last summer when the shouldering was done at Bomkamp the gravel was considerably higher than the road. The patrolman stated that the complaints need to be addressed right away so the patrolmen can assess the complaint right away. There is nothing the town can do at this time. No action taken

Clerk J Ramsfield received a complaint that there was culvert that had washed out; she had Patrolman B Dodge put gravel there.

D Yelk will be meeting with the Statz Brothers on 4/9/19 to discuss converting gas from the manure pits to a Compressed Natural Gas (CNG).

Set Next Meeting Date/Adjournment: The next meeting is the Annual Meeting on April 16, 2019 at 7:00 pm. The next board meeting is scheduled for April 25, 2019. J Seltzner moved to adjourn the meeting. Adjournment: 8:23 pm. Voting Aye: D Yelk, J Seltzner. Nay votes: None. Motion carries.

Correctly Attested,

Rhonda Wiedenbeck Town Clerk